@

Agenda

Jefferson County
Highway Committee Meeting

Tuesday, September 24, 2019
8:30 A.M.
Committee Room
1425 Wisconsin Drive
Jefferson, Wisconsin 53549

Committee Members: Walt Christensen — Chair, John Kannard- Vice Chair,
Dick Schultz — Secretary, Michael Wineke, Lloyd
Zastrow,

Highway Commissioner: William T. Kern

AGENDA

Call meeting to order
Roll Call
Certification of compliance with the Open Meetings Law

R

. Review of the Agenda

5. Public Comment (Members of the Public who wish to address the Committee on specific agenda
items must register their request at this time)

6. Approve minutes from August 27, 2019 Highway Committee meeting
7. Communications
8 Old Business a. Discuss 2020 Highway Department budget

9. New Business a. Discuss monthly financial account summary (YTD)
10. Highway Operations Report

11. Review and approve vouchers

12. Set Next Meeting Date (October 29, 2019 - 8:30 a.m.)

13. Adjourn
A Quorum of any Jefferson County Committee, Board, Commission or other body, including the

Jefferson County Board of Supervisors, may be present at this meeting.

Individuals requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should contact the County
Administrator 24 hours prior to the meeting at 920-674-7101 so appropriate arrangements can be made




JEFFERSON COUNTY HIGHWAY COMMITTEE
MEETING MINUTES

Tuesday, August 27, 2019

The Jefferson County Highway Committee met on Tuesday, August 27,2019, at 8:30 A M. fora
meeting at the Highway Office.

ROLL OF THE HIGHWAY COMMITTEE:

Members present: Walt Christensen; John Kannard; Dick Schultz; Michael Wineke; Lloyd Zastrow

Members absent: None

Also Present: William Kern, Highway Commissioner
Ben Wehmeier, County Administrator
Frankie Fuller, Fort Atkinson

Purpose of the meeting was to review and approve vouchers and other highway business.

HIGHWAY COMMITTEE MINUTES: The minutes from the July 30, 2019 Highway
meeting, having been distributed in advance, it was moved by Mr. Zastrow and seconded by Mr.

Schultz to approve the minutes as printed.

Carried by the following roll call:
AYES: Christensen, Kannard, Schultz, Wineke, Zastrow
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

CORRESPONDENCE:

Newsletters/E-Mails:
e NONE

News Releases/Notices:
e NONE

PUBLIC COMMENT:
e NONE




Highway Committee Minutes
August 27, 2019
Page 2 of 3

HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER’S REPORT:

e Construction Projects
e CTH“CI”(STH 106 —CTHZ)

Project Type: Pulverize and Resurface
Progress: Project is complete!

e CTH “B” (Dane County —CTHF)

Project Type: Mill and Resurface
Progress: Section from Johnson Creek to Concord is complete! Section from Dane
County to Lake Mills is complete! Section from Lake Mills to Johnson Creek is in

progress.

e CTH “A” (Crossman Road — Lake Mills)

Project Type: Construction and Resurface
Progress: September start

e CTH®“J”(CTHC-US 12)

Project Type: Planning, Maintenance
Progress: 2020 Project

¢ Miscellaneous Projects

Bike path maintenance project — Complete; Old Highway Department site (Milling
complete, working on grading site)

¢ General Maintenance
Crews completed several pavement joint repairs for DOT
Crews are working on sign installs & repairs
Crews completing joint repair work on bridge decks

e Office/Shop Staff

Shop will begin receiving new trucks in September, and will start preparing the trucks for
service

OLD BUSINESS
NONE

9a. Discuss monthly financial account summary (YTD)

Commissioner Kern reviewed the financial account summary with the Committee, and answered
questions. No Motion



Highway Committee Minutes
August 27, 2019
Page 3 of 3

REVIEW & APPROVE VOUCHERS: The vouchers held the following totals resulting:

BILLS:  08/08/19 $ 75,064.80
BILLS: 08/19/19 § 912,212.77
BILLS: 08/26/19 $ 127,744.95
COMMITTEE: JULY $ 418.74
P-CARD: AUG-GENERAL $ 1,575.46
TOTALS: $1,117,016.72

It was moved by Mr. Schultz and seconded by Mr. Kannard that the bills are allowed as

reviewed.
Carried by the following roll call:
AYES: Christensen, Kannard, Schultz, Wineke, Zastrow
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

Motion by Mr. Zastrow and seconded by Mr. Wineke to adjourn at 9:05 a.m.

Carried by the following roll call:
AYES: Christensen, Kannard, Schultz, Wineke, Zastrow

NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

The next meeting will be held on Tuesday, September 24, 2019, at 8:30 a.m., at the Jefferson
County Highway Department.

Approval:




JEFFERSON COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT
SUMMARY OF MAJOR COUNTY ACCOUNTS

9/19/2019 5:32

09/19/19
LABOR 9-13-19
EQUIPMENT 9-13-19
MATERIALS 9-13-19
SHOP MATERIALS 9-13-19
PERCENT OF LABOR YEAR 70.14%
APPROVED
ACCOUNT AVAILABLE SPENT TRANSFER BALANCE PERCENT SPENT
53311 COUNTY MAINTENANCE 2,561,209.02| 1,285,969.83 0.00(1,275,239.19 50.21%
53312 COUNTY CONSTRUCTION | 5,725,547.88| 4,402,212.04 0.00] 1,323,335.84 76.89%
53313 WINTER MAINTENANCE 1,180,819.40( 645,563.78 0.00| 535,255.62 54.67%
9,467,576.30| 6,333,745.65 0.00| 3,133,830.65 66.90%
53314 BRIDGE MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
53315 FUNDED PROGRAMS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
9,467,576.30 |6,333,745.65 0.00] 3,133,830.65 66.90%

Jsers\ann] JEFFERSON\ppDatal “amporary Inlernat Fil

OutlookiRZ3BLP7D\ 2018 BUDGET TO ACH@fLTMPARISONS 18-08-17 2018 COST SUMMARY

9/19/2019 5:33 AM



53313 WINTER MAINTENANCE 2019

LL L]

LABOR 81319, [ , [ ] | | [ —
EQUIPMENT 8-13-19 | [ | ] 1 (ROADEO) | [ —
MATERIALS 9-13-19 | | | | o7 072 073 | 094 126 | |
SHOP MATERIALS 9-13-19 | | - | TOTAL W_PLW/APY | W_NONSTRM| W_ANTIICE | A_TRAINING JE/DC |
WINTER MAINTENANCE 348,045.40 | 832,774.00 | | 1as0E1a.40] N == B B |
Labor i | co. | BUDGET | 33,01 | 80,856.41 14,524.96 301.64
Fringe i | | | 7463804 | 63,076.09 11,326.64 235.31 |
Machinery | ) | B i i 240,054.46 | 217,970.31 21,285 61 798.54 |
Transfors/Journal Entries 1 ; ) 0.00 ) ]
Materlals | | i 145,335.27 | 144,479.42 483.17 372.68 |
. : T | L 000 ’
|EXPENSE | | [ 566,710.78] 555710.76 | 506,362.23 47,620.38 170817 0.00 0,00
REMAINING | | | | §26,108.62
TOTAL EXPENSE BY ACTIVITY | 6565,710.78 606,382.23 47,620.38 1,708.17 0.00 0.00 I
— - 1} 1
- I ! { {
ORIGINAL BUDGET TOTAL | | | | | | 832,774.00 :
APPROVED CARRY OVER | | | 348,046.40 |
TOTAL AVAILABLE | | 1,180,819.40
APPROVED TRANSFER | i ] | 0.00
TOTAL AVAILABLE | ] 1,160,819.40
ESTIMATED EXPENSES (equipment storage/buliding & grounds) | 89,863.00 B
TOTAL EXPENSES l T | 645,563.78
TOTAL REMAINING | | 536,266.62
————————— 4 1 —4- e —
2 = i & == B 0.1400;  0.63] 1.44 2.50 =
date reg. hours I o.t. hours total hours $ labor $ incidental | $ smiool $ equipment $ salt brine $ calcium $ beel juice $ sand $ misc,
17172018] 34.75 1,165.13 I
11272018 225 !
208 | I |
arae| | [ i i
182019 | | |
1/812019| ! |
111172018 5768 |
111472018 |
115720189 |
171872018 |
e8] — | -~
{
i
12512019 - I | = —
1726/2019] 1
172072019 | ——}
13072018 {
113172010 i |
2/1/2018] I I
2412018 a5 | | |
4,200.00 | 1| ! 1
5 17855 | 15,618.75 | | |
o 188,60 | 16,563.75 | 4 § 1
1 I 2338 | 0! 26.25 | | | 6200 |
2102018, 0 l 100968 | 7140 | 427028 5,850.00 |
2r0ne, | 82,00 ! 2,105.09 | 7869 587552 | 1,762.50 | | ! [
21202018 ! 178.25 | 514349 | 192.27 | 5,006.25 | |
211372019 | 129.50 3,825.00 | | | |
21472018/ 95.25 | |
252019 7450 | I
21772019 134.75
21872018
wiaroie] -
19771 | _7500 = = _ = =
25680 20 3750 | e
| 373828 | 5,587 50 7248
0460 | _— . _
39 5042
S8 1.60
i ; I 356.25 |
36.00 | 1,226.25 3.875.00 ]
000 | 50 3582 S | ! !
800 3. 397500 | | 1
0.00 | 61911 1.406.25 | 1260 | [
000 i 17183 | ! | 1 |
] 0.00 .00 | | (46,041 21) (188.01)! 248
0.00 | 250 | 47.68 | 3291 | 23.45 | | !
1,336,768 3428.78 95,683.01 74,638.08 | 3,598.50 236,455,956 91,6362 19,541.38 ssﬂn_._ﬁ iz.ai [ 373666 T9,074.25
! | 27908 | 21768 1.060 68.963 26.728 0.204 0.004 0.001 | 0.050 8.742
:. - 240,054.46 1,221.82 139,681.07 616.66 40.00 1,494.26
| | equlp. total tons salt gallons brine calclum gallons beet

C:\Userstannj JEFFERSON\AppDatall

y Internet Files\Conlent Outiook\RZ38LP7D\ 2019 BUDGETF @ 4§ TUAL COMPARISONS 18-09-17 53313 WINTER 313.01

9/168/2019 6:33 AM



53311 C.T.H.S. MAINTENANCE 2019
9/19/2019 5:32 ; |
LABOR 9-13-19 I
EQUIPMENT 9-13-19 |
MATERIALS 9-13-19 |
SHOP MATERIALS 9-13-18 ORIGINAL BUDGET I RE-ESTIMATED TOTALS ' TOTAL
GENERAL PATROL 1,254,325.00 1,254,325.00
General Maintenance - 311.01 977,639.77
EXPENSE 977,639.77 977,639.77 977,639.77
REM:A_INING 276,685.23 276,685.23
CRACK SEAL 85,000.00 85,000.00
NORMAL CRACK SEALING EXP. 100,122.12 100,122.12 100,122.12
REMAINING (15,122.12) (15,122.12)
ISIGNING 311.844 132,500.00 132,500.00
NORMAL SIGNING EXPENSE 94,640.10 94,640.10 94,640.10
REMAINING 37,859.90 37,859.90 92,935.50
PAVEMENT MARKING 311.840 145,000.00 145,000.00
EXPENSE 146,424.51 146,424.51 146,424.51
REMAINING (1,424.51) (1,424.51)
BITU_MINOUS SEALCOATI_NG 230,000.00 230,000.00
CTH A Gal|  35707.16
5.2 miles Tons
CTH Gal. 0.00
0.0 miles Tons
CTH Gal. 0.00
0.0 miles Tons
CTH Gal. 0.00
0.0 miles Tons
RESEAL ROADS 0.00
EXPENSE 35,707.16 35,707.16 35,707.16
REMAINING 194,292.84 194,292.84
BUILDING ALLOCATION 91,466.00 91,466.00
ESTIMATED EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00
REMAINING 91,466.00 91,466.00
MISC., HIT & RUNS, INVENT. ADJ.
HIT & RUNS 6,000.00 6,000.00 3,626.00
FIRE CALLS 0.00 0.00 0.00
MISC 0.00 0.00 24,174.12
FARM TECH DAYS 0.00 0.00 3,758.17
INVENTORY ADJUSTMENTS 0.00 0.00
ESTIMATED EXPENSE 31,558.29 31,5658.29 31,558.29
REMAINING (25,558.29) (25,558.29)
TOTAL EXPENSE BY ACTIVITY 1,386,091.95 |  1,386,091.95 | 1,285,969.83
ORIGINAL BUDGETED TOTAL 1,944,291.00 1,944,291.00
APPROVED BUDGET CHANGES ’ 0.00 0.00
APPROVED BUDGET i 1,944,291.00 _ 1,944,291.00
APPROVED CARRY OVER 616,918.02 616,918.02 :
TOTAL AVAILABLE 2,561,209.02 | 2,561,209.02 '
TOTAL EXPENSES | 1,285,969.83 1,285,969.83 .
TOTAL REMAINING | 1,275,239.00 1,275,239.00 |

C:\Users\annj. JEFFERSON\AppDala\lLocal\Microsoft\windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content. Oullook\RZ38LP7D\ 2019 BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISONS 19-09-17 53311

MAINT

3of10

9/19/2019 5:33 AM



53311 C.T.H.S. MAINTENANCE

9/19/2018 5:32
LABOR 9-13-19
EQUIPMENT 8-13-19
MATERIALS 9-13-19

SHOP MATERIALS 9-13-19

ORIGINAL BUDGET

2019 |

| RE-ESTIMATED TOTALS

TOTAL

C:\Users\annj JEFFERSON\AppData\Local\MicrosofttWindows\Temporary Internel Files\Content.Outiook\RZ38LP7D\ 2012 BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISONS 19-08-17 53311

MAINT.

40of 10

9/19/2019 5:33 AM



53312 C.T.H.S. CONSTRUCTION 2019
9/19/2019 5:32 h ' -
LABOR 9-13-19
EQUIPMENT 9-13-19
MATERIALS 9-13-19
SHOP MATERIALS 8-13-19 ORIGINAL BUDGET RE-ESTIMATED:OTALS . TOTAL
BITUMINOUS SURFACING
CTH A 2.00 mi. (Crossman Rd - Lake Mills} 0.00 895,637.07 119,083.65
CTH J (access rd.) 0.00 77,319.80 141,205.73
CTH B - Waukeshau to Dane 2,896,214.00 2,896,214.00) 2,573,623.35
CTH"J" (STH 106 TO US 12) Phase 100,000.00 100,000.00 -
CTH CI{STH 106 - STH 2) 1,600,000.00 1,600,000.00| 1,458,128.98
General Paving 0.00 0.00 -
EXPENSE 4,292,041.71 4,292,041.71| 4,292,041.71
REMAINING 304,172.29 1,277,129.16
ENGINEERING 0.00
CTH A (C - 106) 0.00 0.00 0.00
CTH H recording fees 0.00 0.00 0.00
CTH J (C-STH 12) 0.00 0.00 0.00
CTH K (STH 12 - ROCK CO) 0.00 0.00 0.00
EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00
REMAINING 0.00 0.00
BUILDING ALLOCATION 0.00 156,377.01
ESTIMATED EXPENSE 109,682.83 109,682.83 109,682.83
REMAINING (109,682.83) 46,694.18
MISC., INVENTORY ADJUSTMEN 0.00 0.00
ESTIMATED EXPENSE 487.50 487.50(  487.50
REMAINING (487.50) (487.50)
ICC COMPUTER CHARGES 0.00 0.00 0.00
IP TELEPHONY ALL 0.00 0.00 0.00
ESTIMATED EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00
REMAINING 0.00 0.00
MISC. 0.00 0.00 0.00
TRAINING 0.00
EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00
REMAINING 0.00 0.00

TOTAL EXPENSE BY ACTIVITY 4,402,212.04 4,402,212.04
BUDGETED TOTAL ~4,696,214.00 6,725,547.88 |
TOTAL EXPENSES 4,402,212.04 4,402,212.04 f
TOTAL REMAINING 194,001.96 1,323,335.84 '.

C:\Users\annj,JEFFERSONWppDala\LocalMicrosoftiWindows\Temporary Inlernet Files\Conlent, Outiook\RZ38LP7D\ 2019 BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISONS 19-09-17 53312

CONST

5of 10

9/19/2019 5:33 AM



LabOR b CTH A 2.00 mi. (Crossman Rd - Lake Mills) 312.501.02

AT S eription: Pubvarite, Fave, Shouider 1 - . s — e
MATERIALS 51318 006 021 o3 032 042 061 082 086 093 084 126 1987 190 191 192 196 196 197 199 200 209 23 240 247
EHOP MATERIALS S-13-1§ OAGINAL BUDGET S [NTAMAREE b5ta)  wOumd TOTAL RAMILLING | 85 GRAVEL N_SWEEF ™_TRAFCON | @ WoODYY | RF_CULVRT RF_DITCH RF_APPURT | A SUPRENG | A TRAMING JEDC RUMBLE B_COURSE DRACVT CUTFILL SEED/LND UNDERCUT SURF MAIN WALCEDANES INTERSECTR. CLR/GRUB GRADE RD. SIGHS CRELME
b—— - ok e r—— — — e
= 000 856.637.07 Tisges | A = KILTT 1) I EZE] I
SE— — 000 - - —
s —— - = =)
— — - 0.00 — - —_—
= 000 L 1 I Hl 11 B |
- o B _— .
118.083.68] 000 [ [ o o0 000 000 0.00] 11683431 000 000 000 000 0.0 [ [L] 000[ 224034 [ [ [ 000 000 [T
REMAINING TTRSEIAT| 77666342 ] i | S r—s— [ I [




20138

[CTH J (access rd)

[LABOR 8-13-18
S - N — -
[EQUIPMENT 81318 | 1
uaTERIALS 1310 loocms poce _Isasmansseng  wans  TOTAL 190 191 152 196 188 17 | 19 | 200 209 231 240 | aot
swoP WATERILS 11318 (onemn it vt txrasezsin 8_course| pr& cuvi| curmie | seeonwo | unoereut] sure ma gcTN cLriGruB|crabern] sions | ceEune| wauume
011519 — 32000 235017 . _— ]
0131714 — 21126 1224124 [
030ang 19,897 00
o491y 73192 4838039 B 48.389.39 —
T 1 _ - — 93135 ] . i I I A
047301 71 4.4 9124
0672911 __. Ll 1054 _§_21B45 N N —_—
o] 09,00 — -3 _dsum] ==
13387 [ 000 [ [ 1870200 6845457 000 [ [ 00 [ ] 0,00 000 3 Go0] aEzEaTs 000 [ [ [ 500 [ T
REMAINING R AE BCEED ] ]




53312 C.T.H.S. CONSTRUCTION 2019 | | | | | | | i
|anarma sz T | [ - = 2 . I | [
[Lasorss31s CTHB - to Dane | | |
[EauPmenT 31319 Description: MO Pave. Showiger ) i ) | -
uaTERALS 31319 I . 005 021 (2] o M3 | ost 052 o o5t 191 208 221 0
:SMOP MATERIALS 81319 oty RO | TS T =03 RAMILUNG RS_GRAVEL M_SWEEP o _TRANCCE | By meciry S e e ﬂ IPRING 4, TRAmG 3-8 CLR/GAUB GRADE RC. SGH
_____ LE%.214.00] 28821400 ] = ] = ~ -
L 1 na R ! 2,028 00 - 7% 6a
e | L OO ¥ Tt T
(L 128533 il L
e - = . - - _— -— 25 —
07/08/1: 2086623 | 17,644 00 155701 970 60 49462
07/09119] 1724302 | 12,97303 135252 141497 1,446 28 57.02
071001 2105918 | 17,989.79 33744 1,50989 591.81 17103
071111 4456879 | 2547534 1,153.03 1.869.09 " 157.45 e = 25830
i 3172072 | 235591 25BH | 505
G 06| e == 1 2 = (3] =
o751 WH| W 1003 1472 M | - EE] I ERETY
o 3iETE | TOGT | 1 Eh 16T 61 === ==
CUAGE x| weoms s 20757 ) N
GhiEe el wmE®W TeE e
oined 000 | T0REMTY 1SS | J4ST| 271846 [ B B0
R W 827 =—l= Y e e T
07722t 25575 |  103.9%346 147047 — - 102,492 99 ==
0712341 37975 161,060.16 3,086 67 157,763 49 21000
072419 304 00 47.168.64 68383 | 25,45682 81158 2.080 83 _ 18,129.58
L] 20| Wes B2RT| TS| LS i (| | —F = 1738800 129678 (L]
072679 X W=D aa20| =] Ta e D=L =
G| = - - TRT
[LZTIE Wne| sawm| s " — [T & = (RN |
] TZAET | 190 R ) Al 121048
o7Ng| ST R une : = T— ]
GO W | 1M | Lime - ] X 13706 ]
oA 1SETS|  ondd|  7si08|  srzin| 3ss13 ) e e
08/03/1 - 7 3 197.26
08/051: 180223 94,141.89 18943
0&/06/1: 2,501 69 11827009 50827
08/07/1! 1,87330 118,863 16 A
bl 205035 = i —4- _—
0870811 TS 44— —
— = 40 — 4
08 AN BT | T4 e ; T == AR ) 6131
U 1706228 155750 = T o 646335 0457 B
L = — —f— = 1 0w |
oS 3] 610 Bl
e 7ns| e ' - 12479
0&/1919| 19113
0672019 21,568.02 186418 91275
0812111 | 2475832 181947 . | 3512 | . . -
oAz TBET R i =TT 3 6280 = _ B _
EX — 4 4 — [
[ - |
il (R 241635 === = | ] —
OaiZ8/] 127,328 87 13616 1 N B i &
iz | 108057 70 €S = e
D&Y 15728 ) i _ B 197,25 ]
] R [FIEE] EmE ) ERIEED 3 04 ==
010411 108,957 3 256029 1T 0360862 2T 5702
09/05/1 41,268 02 19,793 88 8225 294038 15,650 56 |m3§ 38775
09/08/1 468 49 468.49
09/09/1 3,07817 a2 m
T 417848 = E CTE| _
i B4 ] = =4 |
i 1= (T 85136 —
(e (L] — == N 1
[17] S S — e
_mﬁta o0 i0wsi0] 267,609 | Jea008 | Ve eeis | el | earst [ _ow| 7emes| o] oo [ [17] [ ) A T ] [
| I T i ] |




3 = - - = ™
 Setlr e o
om = T — 1 1
1)
000
oaa | — - -
000 - =
o
T =1 Di—
(L] i -
1]
S =
000 ——
T —

2
[
[1.3 I
[T
[T
(3 B —
om

- =

T ) BT T Y S o o




1 ] | | B ! =
LAnos £ e84 CTHCI(STH 106 - STHZ) |
(SL N brsty Description: Fulverize and pave
warEaLs R | | 051 o2 | 065 | 093 0s4 | a2 182 | 1s6 156 197 199 200 | 209 240 247 401
08 MATERLS 3018 e T RF_CULVRT| RF_DITCH [RF_APPURTIA_SUFRENCA TRAIN JEME CUTIPILL | SEEDAMND | UNDERCUT| SURF MAIN |SIDEWALKSNTERSECTN CLRIGRUB sigNs | c s EUNE| HAULING
Lisererei b i AN L . e T
— 1,600.000.00 1,500,620, = B}
| through 5110201 o 213228| E4s440| 20825 IgiEAT| 13danid ) 404516 TR
o5 R I N B 19726 |
~ 1 a0 i3] ses293) = 216349
21600 TR 22239)
. | 2709 43856 | B 1.856 69
- e iz9s| seemel| | 121447
== o S 18726
FrTo] 1.085 11 5376 60 - = TI0.653 55 LT
10184 | - 3430| 123088]  Ts3Ess 178416 56 o 214608 ]
1,537.06 1,06 33 13307212 ! 211407
72388 - ma| asm| | 21688 45 369173 4283
- - ——d, o]
E1E
30400f 4029471 17,612.66 708 68 | 182023 580847 14,2307z 11295
s 10.310.66 380925| 642141
X 10,637 58 = 753269 (30 34358 15832
- 9.120.00 = ~ 9,120.00 == ="
200 18858 I 15595
saca| 153THOe L niage 4EH = 1081 47
7176|  1376361 0| 1184548 189,93 1.206.11
prd 95 W.lli 7712 0,458 45 TES4 49675
[CED IR SR 54144 | - 4
11.26 251319} BRI 31577
260 18808 — 18055
00| 14208878 5535 — 41,142 83
21960 | 13657200 1,m.\|¥ i aw — . FITE)
19676 rmml 375290| GE ww| ExEIT] e
¥ 111,284 96 847 59 13210 10853555 4370
1 ’ 6621 52 1AT06 (]
1T mz ma
183.26|  23,27230 174973 2,39454 100.00 19028603]
22160| 64314564 SoEEes| 1.267 88 16,462 46 = TES| 289597 1021145| 289678 2035389 HEE
216.00| 1722546 BoNz 68 93476 amess) 398356 B
0672044 12000] 1054452 550 48 86306 913098
0672211 00 18555 T |l B 189,95
] 16108 16,850 41 IS.IG?H' 45350 (23] 9078
ﬁ 1650 5] — ——— = = &
060 2628 T %3
- 702 702
20986.42| 2098642 B -
17mees | 2.037.45 1418410 [ TEATS
0.00 4708 75| 1ABRATEE EBEsalE]  amw 000 000| e521373] 110aaaw|  2eas 0.00 00| 4797277] ¥h03188] ooa| eteod] 000 [ 1P NITAY| 9EEas| Teecite| ool wymiad vewn VAST
| (T 14167107 I i i ! ! |




Jefferson County Highway Department
Highway Operations Report

September 24, 2019

Operations Summary

Construction Projects

CTH CI (STH 106 - CTH Z)
Project Type: Pulverize and Resurface
Progress: Project is complete!

CTH B (Dane County — CTH F)

Project Type: Mill and Resurface

Progress: Section from Johnson Creek to Concord is complete! Section from Dane
County to Lake Mills is complete! Section from Lake Mills to Johnson Creek is complete!
Section from CTH F — Waukesha County is in progress.

CTH A (Crossman Road — Lake Mills)
Project Type: Construction and Resurface
Progress: Late September start.

CTHJ(CTHC-US 12)
Project Type: Planning, Maintenance
Progress: 2020 Project

Miscellaneous Projects: Bike path maintenance project - Complete, Old Highway
Department site (Milling complete, working on grading site)

General Maintenance

= Crews are working on a second mowing cut on county highways and select state
highways

= Crews are working on sign installs & repairs

Office/Shop Work
= Budget work for 2020 is complete. Shop staff is working on winter equipment for new
trucks.



